
TOWN OF WEBSTER 
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 

DONALD BOURQUE, CHAIRMAN 
MARK DOWGIEWICZ, VICE CHAIRMAN 

ANDREW JOLDA 
WILLIAM STARZEC 
RANDALL BECKER 

 
 

A Board of Selectmen’s Meeting was held in the Selectmen’s Meeting Room at the Town Hall 
on Monday, January 25, 2016. Selectman Bourque called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Attendance: Randall Becker, Andrew Jolda, Mark Dowgiewicz and Donald Bourque 
 
Absent: William Starzec 
 
Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Bourque led the Selectmen in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Motion: made by Selectman Jolda, seconded by Selectman Becker to approve the meeting 
minutes of December 7, 2015. 
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – abstain and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Jolda, seconded by Selectman Becker to approve and release the 
executive session meeting minutes of December 7, 2015. 
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – abstain and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Jolda, seconded by Selectman Becker to approve the meeting 
minutes of December 21, 2015 with a correction. 
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Jolda, seconded by Selectman Becker to approve the meeting 
minutes of January 11, 2016. 
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - abstain. 
 
Carol Cyr – FY16 Grant Application   
 
Carol Cyr came forward. She stated the Town’s FY16 mini entitlement grant application is due 
no later than February 12, 2016. She stated she has several forms for the Board to sign. She 
stated they are requesting funds to construct the next phase of the pedestrian access/riverwalk 
and to re-establish the Town’s housing rehab program. She stated they are looking to target 8-12 
units with up to $35,000 for each unit. She stated they will target elderly, owner occupied 
dwellings that have code violations. She stated they currently have a waiting list. She stated she 
needed a vote from the Board to authorize Acting Town Administrator Pamela Leduc to act as 
the Environmental Certifying Agent for FY16.   
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Becker to authorize Pamela 
Leduc to act as the Environmental Certifying Agent for FY16.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Carol Cyr – Discharge of Lien (6 Pinehurst Drive & 273-283 Main Street)  
 
Carol Cyr stated they were looking to formally clear the title on 6 Pinehurst Drive. She stated the 
property owner of 6 Pinehurst Drive received assistance through the Town’s housing rehab 
program in 1998. She stated the lien has expired. She stated 273-283 Main Street has paid their 
loan in full.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Becker to discharge the lien 
on 6 Pinehurst Drive.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 



 
Page 2 
Selectmen Meeting 
01/25/16 
 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Becker to discharge the lien 
on 273-283 Main Street.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Doran Crouse – Water/Sewer Abatements 
 
Water Superintendent Crouse came forward. He stated they received five requests for 
abatements. He stated the property owner of 10A West Avenue had a leaky faucet and toilet. The 
leaks were repaired and the owner is requesting an abatement of some of the charges. He stated 
he has recommended that the request be denied based on the fact that the water passed through 
the meter and flowed into the sewer system.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Jolda, seconded by Selectman Dowgiewicz to accept the Water 
Superintendent’s recommendation to deny the abatement request for 10A West Avenue.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Mr. Crouse stated the property owner of 30 Poland Street Apt #9 was notified by the Water 
Department of extremely high usage. He was subsequently notified by a tenant that the toilet was 
running continuously. This leak was immediately repaired and an abatement on the bill was 
requested. He stated he has recommended that the request be denied based on the fact that the 
water passed through the meter and flowed into the sewer system.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Jolda, seconded by Selectman Dowgiewicz to accept the Water 
Superintendent’s recommendation to deny the abatement request for 30 Poland Street Apt#9.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Mr. Crouse stated the property owner of 12 Fifth Avenue had a leaking toilet in one of the 
building’s apartments. The leak was repaired and the owner is requesting an abatement for some 
of the charges. He stated the leak started one quarter prior to the current one but an abatement 
was not submitted for this quarter. He stated he has recommended that the request be denied 
based on the fact that the water passed through the meter and flowed into the sewer system. 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Becker to accept the Water 
Superintendent’s recommendation to deny the abatement request for 12 Fifth Avenue.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Mr. Crouse stated the resident and owner of 5 Victoria Drive is a female in her 80’s who lives 
alone. During the bill generation process the Water Department identified a high usage at this 
location. He stated the usage did return to normal. He stated he would recommend the Board 
determine if an abatement was justified and determine the amount for the abatement.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Becker to approve an 
abatement in the amount of $759.36 for 5 Victor Drive. 
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Mr. Crouse stated he received a call from the owners of 81 Lakeside Avenue after they had 
received their bill. He stated both husband and wife are in their 80’s and the husband was 
recently hospitalized with Alzheimer’s. He stated they found no evidence of a leak. He stated 
that the wife is now living alone after medical struggles involving her husband. He stated he 
would recommend the Board determine if an abatement was justified and determine the amount 
for the abatement. 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Becker to approve an 
abatement in the amount of $560.87 for 81 Lakeside Avenue. 
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 



 
 
Page 3 
Selectmen Meeting 
01/25/16 
 
Acting Town Administrator’s Report  
  
Ms. Leduc stated she met with Mr. Steve D’Amico, Field Representative for SEIU Local 888 on 
Monday, January 11, 2016 to discuss Clerical Unit issues.  
 
She stated she met with Senior Center Director Travis on Monday, January 11, 2016 to discuss 
senior center operational issues.  
 
She stated she met with Sewer Superintendent Burke on Monday, January 11, 2016 to discuss 
sewer operational issues.  
 
She stated she held a DPW Team meeting on Tuesday, January 12, 2016. 
 
She stated she participated in interviews of four candidates for two (2) vacant Patrolman 
positions on Tuesday, January 12, 2016. She stated she did not actively participate but chose to 
only observe. She stated she was very impressed with the process.  
 
She stated she met with Library Planning and Building Committee Chairman Rena Klebart and 
committee member Ted Avlas on Wednesday, January 13, 2016. 
 
She stated she met with Finance Committee Liaisons Sarah Sansom and Earl Gabor on 
Wednesday, January 13, 2016. 
 
She stated she attended a SWCCC Board of Directors meeting on Thursday, January 14, 2016. 
 
She stated she attended a Finance Committee meeting on Thursday, January 14, 2016. 
 
She stated she attended a Retirement Board meeting on Wednesday, January 20, 2016. 
 
She stated she met with Charles “Chuck” Eaton, Director of Municipal Services for CME 
Engineering; Assistant Town Planner Donoghue; and Highway Superintendent Pizzetti on 
Wednesday, January 20, 2016 to discuss a transition plan with regard to Conservation Agent and 
engineering services.  
 
She stated she conducted an in service training for the Acting Town Accountant on Wednesday, 
January 20, 2016. 
 
She stated met with Assistant Town Planner Donoghue on Thursday, January 21, 2016 to discuss 
a transition plan.  
 
She stated she met with Senior Center Director Travis on Thursday, January 21, 2016 to discuss 
senior center operational issues.  
 
She stated she met with Ms. Deborah Keefe on Friday, January 22, 2016 to discuss temporary 
assistance in the absence of the Senior Center Director.  
 
She stated that after further consultation with our tax title attorney and Mr. Paul Zekos of The 
Zekos Group, the Town has decided to postpone the Town owned property auction previously 
scheduled for Friday, February 5, 2016 in order to maximize the Town’s exposure with regard to 
advertising and promotion of the same.  
 
She stated the FY16 3rd quarter actual real estate and personal property tax bills are due on 
Monday, February 1, 2016. 
 
She stated she attached an email from Lieutenant Shaw in response to Selectman Becker’s 
request for information regarding the results of the Gun Buy Back Program.  
 
She stated she attached an email from Town Counsel regarding the Town’s implementation of a 
No (club or group) Colors Policy.  
 
She stated she is requesting that the Board declare certain items located at the former Animal 
Shelter surplus. She stated these items will be donated to the ACO of Northbridge. 



 
Page 4 
Selectmen Meeting 
01/25/16 
 
She stated she is also requesting that the Board to vote to dispose of the safes removed from the 
former Police Station. She stated the safes have been on eBay several times with a $1.00 
minimum bid and there has been no interest. She stated these items will be scrapped. She stated 
the safes will be deconstructed before they are scrapped.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Jolda to approve the Acting 
Town Administrator’s Report.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Becker, seconded by Selectman Dowgiewicz to declare the specific 
items detailed in the email provided as surplus property and to authorize the Acting Town 
Administrator to donate the items to the ACO of Northbridge.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Becker, seconded by Selectman Dowgiewicz to authorize the 
Acting Town Administrator to dispose of the safes that have been declared surplus.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Old Business  
 
Chairman Bourque stated the Memorial Beach Advisory Committee is seeking two additional 
members.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Becker, seconded by Selectman Jolda to appoint Greg Mancini to 
the Memorial Beach Advisory Committee.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Becker, seconded by Selectman Jolda to appoint Paul Congdon to 
the Memorial Beach Advisory Committee.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Chairman Bourque stated he had asked that the Town Administrator Screening Committee be 
added to this agenda. Selectman Dowgiewicz stated he would suggest opening up the Town 
Administrator Screening Committee.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Jolda to open up the Town 
Administrator Screening Committee.  
 
Selectman Becker stated for discussion he would like to point out that the Acting Town 
Administrator is interested in applying for the position. He stated from a timing standpoint the 
Board may wish to consider postponing the process for a couple of months until Ms. Leduc was 
able to finish her last class needed to earn her Bachelor’s Degree. He stated opening up the 
Screening Committee may not allow her to submit her resume for the position. He stated there 
should be a discussion as a Board to give her time to complete her last class. Selectman 
Dowgiewicz stated he would like to see her apply for the position. Ms. Leduc stated she has one 
class needed to obtain her Bachelor’s Degree. She stated she is currently enrolled in the class and 
will graduate in May. Selectman Becker stated he would like to see Ms. Leduc have the 
opportunity to apply. Chairman Bourque stated the Town is looking for the best candidates and 
would be cutting off our nose to spite our face if she was prohibited from applying. Selectman 
Dowgiewicz rescinded his motion. Chairman Bourque asked to have this on the next agenda for 
discussion. Michael Finamore came forward. He stated Ms. Leduc was not interested in applying 
during the first round of the Screening Committee. He stated the Town has been following the 
1991 Town Charter. He stated if the Town went with the former Town Charter then she could be 
considered for the position now. Earl Gabor came forward. He stated the Town Charter on the 
Town’s website is from 1988. Ms. Leduc stated the Town Charter that is currently online is the 
correct one. She stated this issue was resolved by a vote of the State Legislature in 2009. Mr. 
Finamore stated nobody had the right to go to the legislature without approval of Town Meeting.  
 



Page 4 
Selectmen Meeting 
01/25/16 
 
Ms. Leduc stated that Town Counsel requested the next item on the agenda. 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Jolda, seconded by Selectman Becker to execute and ratify a 
Declaration of Restriction on Parcels 2 and 3 of Assessors’ Map No. 79, and to execute and 
ratify signatures on two Release Deeds for Parcels 2 and 3, Assessors’ Map No. 79, for the 
purpose of concluding a lawsuit brought in Land Court by Webster Fish and Game, and as 
authorized by vote of Webster’s Fall Annual Town Meeting on October 19, 2015. 
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Selectman Dowgiewicz asked if there was any action on the Anglo cleanup. Ms. Leduc stated 
she was contacted by Representative McKenna who advised that MassDEP is in contact with the 
EPA and they are optimistic about an outcome that will enable cleanup of the site with no 
financial commitment by the Town.  
 
New Business  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Becker to appoint Ted 
Tetreault as the ADA Coordinator.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Jolda to appoint Marc Becker 
to the Economic Development Committee.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Chairman Bourque stated that he and the Acting Town Administrator attended the last Finance 
Committee Meeting. He stated it has been requested that the Board allow the Finance Committee 
meetings to have live video feed. Finance Committee Chairman Mr. Finamore came forward. He 
stated the Finance Committee was taken off live air after members filed a lawsuit against the 
Town. He stated Ms. Leduc gave them an opportunity to go back on air two months ago. He 
stated things were blown out of proportion. He stated they should be able to continue to be aired 
live and discuss anything under “other business unknown at time of posting” until the State tells 
them to stop. Selectman Becker stated he attended a class during which the Attorney General’s 
office strongly recommended not to have things discussed under “other business unknown at 
time of posting” to prevent violations of the Open Meeting Law. Mr. Finamore stated the 
practice will remain until the State stops them. Ms. Leduc stated she would recommend they 
record the meetings to air at a later time. Mr. Finamore stated he would like to get information 
out to the public. Chairman Bourque stated the Finance Committee members are public officials 
and need to comply with the Open Meeting Law. Selectman Dowgiewicz stated he would 
support airing these meeting to let the public see who they voted in to sit on this committee.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Becker to allow the Finance 
Committee meetings to be aired live on the access channel.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Chairman Bourque stated the Board received three versions of the Annual Report cover to 
consider. He stated he would favor the green Senior Center photo.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Becker to use the green 
Senior Center photo as the 2015 Annual Report cover.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
Chairman Bourque asked to have the Charter Review Committee on the next agenda to find out 
the days and times they would be meeting.  
 
Motion: made by Selectman Dowgiewicz, seconded by Selectman Becker to approve the 
amendments to the Inter-Municipal Agreement Regional Dispatch Center Webster/Dudley as 
presented.  
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 



 
 
Page 5 
Selectmen Meeting 
01/25/16 
 
 
Adjournment 
Chairman Bourque adjourned the meeting to Executive Session at 8:10 P.M. in accordance with 
MGL Chapter 30A, Section 21a, Item 3: To discuss strategy with respect to litigation if an open 
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the public body and the chair 
so declares. 
 
Motion: made by Selectman Becker, seconded by Selectman Dowgiewicz to enter into 
Executive Session and not to come back into open session. 
Vote: Selectman Becker - yes, Selectman Jolda – yes, Selectman Dowgiewicz – yes and 
Chairman Bourque - yes. 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Courtney M. Friedland 
Executive Secretary 
 


